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CHARLOTTE - MECKLENBURG
PLaANNING CoMMISSION
INTER - OFFICE COMMUNICATION

DATE: August 3, 1995 \

Mmthﬂ i

Martin R. Cramton, Jr.

TO: Robert Brandon FROM:
Planning Director

Zoning Administrator

SUBJECT: Administrative Approval for Petition No. 78-18(c) by Carolina Freight Carriers Corp. Tax
Parcel # 037-192-01, 037-192-20

Attached is a plan showing a driveway connection between the above mentioned Conditional Use Permit
for a truck terminal and an adjoining Conditional Use Permit for a separate truck terminal. This internal
driveway connection has been requested by CF Motor Freight who has recently acquired both properties
and wishes to create internal circulation between these two truck terminals it now owns. Since this change
is minor and allows for internal connection between two existing truck terminals we are administratively
approving this change to the approved plan. Please use this plan when evaluating requests for building

permits and certificates of occupancy.

This approval is conditioned on the owner seeking a rezoning of both properties within the next year to
consolidate these two truck terminals under one plan and to the I-2 zoning category which allows truck
terminals as a use by right.



